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19 June 2018  
 
 
Department of Planning and Environment 
PO Box 5475 
WOLLONGONG NSW 2520 
Attn: George Cutis 
 
Dear George, 
 
Subject: Planning Proposal 
Proposal: Amendment #8 - Minor Amendments and Corrections 
 

Reference is made to Council’s Planning Proposal (Amendment #8) that will make various 
amendments to the Goulburn Mulwaree Local Environmental Plan (GMC LEP) 2009.  

Please be advised Council has made further changes in relation to clauses 4.1AA and 4.2B 
Council resolved on 5 June 2018 as follows. This revision was to not proceed with proposed 
changes to include Zone RU6 in clause 4.1AA and 4.2B at this stage due to a Strategy 
currently being undertaken by Council having a wider look at the use of Zone RU6 
Transitional. Relevant items are as follows; 

 Item 8 amendment to clause 4.1AA (pg. 9); 

 Item 9 amendment to clause 4.2B (pg. 9);  

 

Further to this advice, we would like to seek an extension to the Gateway determination of 
PP_2016_ GOULB_003_00 Amendment #8 - Minor Amendments and Corrections which is 
due to expire on 22 June 2018. This is due to this change and requirement to seek further 
advice from the department on whether re-exhibition was required and report back to 
Council as part of this revision. As the Planning Proposal is at the end of the process and 
further revisions are not anticipated Council view a three month extension as being 
sufficient.  

Should additional information be required to clarify Council’s request, please contact me on 
4823 4454 or at alexanda.adkins@goulburn.nsw.gov.au . 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Alexanda Adkins 
Graduate Strategic Planner 
 
Encl. Planning Proposal (#995796) 
  Gateway determination (#843310) 
  Council Resolution (#1042571) 
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